Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

SN T
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 4:08 PM
To: '‘budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov'
Cc: karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov; 'jdefranc@nysenate.gov'; luther@nysenate.gov;

jreilly@nysenate.gov’; 'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us'; usher@nysenate.gov;
FarrelH@assembly.state.ny.us; 'foustt@assembly.state.ny.us’;
'OaksR@assembly.state.ny.us’; mertzj@assembly.state.ny.us; '‘bonacic@nysenate.gov’;
‘judiciary@nysenate.gov’; ‘winchell@nysenate.gov'; 'sampson@senate.state.ny.us’;
'spotts@senate.state.ny.us’; WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us;
MckeviT@assembly.state.ny.us

Subject: Furnishing the Legislature with Essential Information: The Judiciary's Budget Request
for 2013-2014
Attachments: 2-26-13-Itr-to-megna.pdf

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s letter of today’s date to Budget Director
Megna, whose indicated recipients are the chairs, ranking members, and secretaries of the Senate
Finance Committee and Assembly Ways and Means Committee, as well as the chairs and
ranking members of the Senate and Assembly Judiciary Committees. It is already posted on our
website, www.judgewatch.org, on the webpage devoted to “Securing Legislative Oversight &
Override of the 2" & 3™ phases of the judicial pay raises...”, whose hyperlink is accessible from
the top panel “Latest News”. Here’s the direct link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/judicial-compensation/legislative-oversight-judicial-raises.htm .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373
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CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.
Post Office Box 3002 Tel (631)377-3583 E-Mall: cla@judgewatch.org

Southampton, New York 11969

Elena Ruth Sassower, Director

BY FAX & E-MAIL

February 26, 2013

Robert L. Megna, Director of the Budget
State of New York/Executive Department
Division of the Budget

State Capitol

Albany, New York 12224

RE: Furnishing the Legislature with Essential Information:

Website: www.Judgewaich.org

(1) What review did the Division of the Budget do of the Judiciary’s budget for

fiscal ycar 2013-20147

(2) What is the Division of the Budget's response to CJA’s testimony‘at the
Legislature’s February 6, 2013 budget hearing on “public protection”, opposing the
Judiciary’s budget and funding for the judicial salary increase?

Dear Budget Director Megna,

This follows my phone conversation on Friday, February 22, 2013, with Chief Budget Examiner
Susan Knapp, who, initially was not available when I telephoned to speak with her (51 8-474-4.’% 13),
but who then hurriedly returned my call upon my communicating to her secretary, Karen Mattison,
what [ was intending to inform the Legislature in the event I did not hear back from her promptly, to
wit, that the Division of the Budget does NO critical review of the Judiciary’s budget.




